Feli
MICHELLE REYNOLDS
COUMTY CLERK

POSTED SOMERVELL CO., TEXAS
DATE__ /O~ R - 2020 AGENDA ;
_ AMYgY PMm 20200CT26 PH L= IS
St tex /’Z,a% SOMERVELL COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT SEBUTY
By A beowy REGULAR BOARD MEETING LEr N
OCTOBER 29, 2020 AT 7:00PM
HOSPITAL BOARD ROOM ~ /%

1021 HOLDEN STREET, GLEN ROSE, TEXAS

Mission Statement

Somervell County Hospital District Board is dedicated to providing an environment in which the GRMC Hospital can
deliver excellent quality of care and safety to its patients, while maintaining financial viability.

R Call to Order
1. Record of Attendance
1. Pledge of Allegiance

V. Discuss and if necessary take action on Amending/Approval of minutes from previous meetings
a. September 24, 2020
b. October 8, 2020

V. CFO Report
a. Report on Monthly and Year-to-Date Financials

VI. - Review Emergency Operations Plan

ViL CEQ Report
a. Report on Roger E Marks Foundation/Public Relations activity
b. Report on Blue Cross Blue Shield billing and contract issues

VI Discuss and if necessary take action to approve COVID-19 Testing Agreement
IX. Discuss and if necessary take action to approve and execute TORCH agreement for CEO search
X. Discuss and if necessary take action to refinance bonds

Xl. Discuss and if necessary take action to approve participating in grant between Hill College and Texas
Workforce Commission for staff education

XH. Discuss and if necessary take action to change the dates of November and December Regular Board
Meetings

X111 Report on CEO Search
XIV. Public Comments

XV. Adjourn



THIS BUILDING 1S WHEELCHAIR ACCESSIBLE, ANY REQUESTS FOR SIGN LANGUAGE INTERPRETATION
OR OTHER SPECIAL SERVICES MUST BE MADE 48 HOURS AHEAD OF MEETING. TO MAKE
ARRANGEMENTS, CALL RAY REYNOLDS 254-897-1471 OR (TDD) 1-800-RELAY-TX (1-800-735-2989)

Yora Sovuclas

Mina Douglas, Secretary of the Boardﬁj Directors




VI

Vil

VI

SOMERVELL COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT
D/B/A GLEN ROSE MEDICAL CENTER
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
THURSDAY, SEPTEMBER 24, 2020 AT 7:00 P.M.
HOSPITAL BOARD ROOM

MINUTES
Meeting was called to order at 7:00 pm.

All members were present.

Discuss and if necessary take action on Amending/Approval of minutes from previous meetings

a. August 27, 2020

b. September 17, 2020 6PM

c. September 17, 2020 6:30PM
Dr. Steven Vacek made a motion to accept the minutes as written. Margaret Drake seconded the motion, and
motion carried 7-0.

CFO Report — Becky Whitsitt
a. August 2020 financials were presented and discussed.

CEO Report — Ray Reynolds
a. Report on Roger E Marks Foundation and Public Relations was presented and discussed.
b. Report on Blue Cross Blue Shield billing and contract issues — COO Michael Honea reported that we are
<till in continuous communication working on contract.

Discuss and if necessary take action to approve the Collaborative Agreement between Texas A&M University
Health Science Center (TAMHSC) on behalf of the A&M Rural and Community Health Institute (ARCHI) and Glen
Rose Medical Center

Margaret Drake made a motion to approve the above Collaborative Agreement. Motion was seconded by
Bryan Barnes and carried 7-0.

Discuss and if necessary take action to accept Independent Auditor’s Report from BKD, LLP for Fiscal Year Ended
9-30-2019

After some discussion, Dr. Steven Vacek made a motion to accept Independent Auditor’s Report from BKD, LLP
for Fiscal Year Ended 9-30-2019. Brett Nabors seconded the motion, and motion carried 7-0.

Report on CEO Search

Ray Reynolds reported that Vicki Pascasio, President and CEO of TORCH Management Services, Inc., is not
available to meet until September 28 or later. Reynolds suggested getting a few dates she is available to come
to Glen Rose and then setting up meetings in groups of 2 to 3 on a day that works for everyone.

Public Comments
None

Adjourn
Motion was made by Bryan Barnes and seconded by Max Bly to adjourn meeting at 7:32 pm. Motion carried
7-0.



THIS BUILDING IS WHEELCHAIR ACCESSIBLE, AND REQUESTS FOR SIGN LANGUAGE INTERPRETATION OR OTHER SPECIAL
SERVICES MUST BE MADE 48 HOURS AHEAD OF MEETING. TO MAKE ARRANGEMENTS, CALL RAY REYNOLDS 254-897-
1471 OR (TDD) 1-800-RELAY-TX (1-800-735-2989)

Ron Hankins, President Brett Nabors, Vice President
Margaret Drake Dr. Steven Vacek
Bryan Barnes Max Bly

Jeannie Simpson



IL

1.

SOMERVELL COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT
D/B/A GLEN ROSE MEDICAL CENTER
SPECIAL CALLED MEETING
5:30 P.M.

Thursday, October 8, 2020
Hospital Board Room
1021 Holden Street
Glen Rose, Texas 76043

MINUTES
Meeting was called to order at 5:30 pm.

Record of Attendance
All members present with the exception of Brett Nabors, Bryan Barnes and Jeannie
Simpson.

Discuss and if necessary taken action to approve Board Resolution to support the
Collaborative Agreement between Texas A&M University Health Science Center
(TAMHSC) on behalf of the A&M Rural and Community Health Institute (ARCHI) and
Glen Rose Medical Center

After some discussion, Margaret Drake made a motion to approve the above Resolution.
Dr. Steven Vacek seconded the motion, and motion carried 4-0.

Public Comments
None

Adjourn
Max Bly made a motion to adjourn the meeting, seconded by Dr. Steven Vacek. Motion
carried 4-0. Meeting was adjourned at 5:31 pm.



THIS BUILDING IS WHEELCHAIR ACCESSIBLE, ANY REQUESTS FOR SIGN LANGUAGE INTERPRETATION OR
OTHER SPECIAL SERVICES MUST BE MADE 48 HOURS AHEAD OF MEETING. TO MAKE ARRANGEMENTS,
CALL RAY REYNOLDS 254-897-1471 OR (TDD) 1-800-RELAY-TX (1-800-735-2989)

Ron Hankins, President Brett Nabors, Vice President
Margaret Drake Dr. Steven Vacek
Bryan Barnes Max Bly

Jeannie Simpson



€TT 05'C 08’ 00'T 00°1 00°Z | 00°9 00°¢ 00'e H3aH1O
£9'C TL'C -l 08¢ 009 -} 00°C (11008 4 00°E 00'Z 00'2Z L9°1 001 00’ "SNI'WWOD
0L'E v1°'C 3 -| 00°¢ 0s°'€ 00°T 00T £ -1 00°'1 0s'e 001 aIvdIdaa
SOE 00t TL'T 00'2C 00’ 0s’e 0s'C o0'e 00°C 00'E sL'E 0s'c 00'€E 00t OWH/AQY JUVIIAIW
68'C ET'E 26'C 0g'e 8€'E LA’ 60'€ 00"t sg'e 295’ 0T 00°'€ 88T 8E'E FUVYOIA3 W
'S'0"TY
8S6'0 <0T'T 980°T CT9'T 89T°'T 8TO'T SPT'T SZO'T 600'T SOT'T T00°'T 0£8°0 8E0'T €80°T YOAVd 1TV
€0T'T TS8'0 - -|TeL’0 €1C°1 6E0°'T ¥¥8'0 " -|9v0'0 ¥L0'T 886'0 arvoiaan
E6°0 PTT'T £50°T T08'T SEV'T £18°0 98T'1 S00°T TZ0'T 0ET'T 120°T TT6'0 LLLO TTT'T OWH/AQY FUVOIAAW
6560 0ZT't 90Tt 68L°T I8T'T 820°T 0LT°T 6E6°0 950"t LZT'T 1660 858°0 £80'T STITT FUVYOIdaAN L
IXIANI XIW 3SYD
T9¢ 91T (44 L1 ST T 9T T 1T £€C 9T £C |4 144 IVi0L
8T 0T (4 T T T 0 0 0 T T 0 0 € Y3IHLO
T€ ST 0 T T 0 T T I T (4 3 T T "SNI'WWOD
< 9 0 0 0 < T 0 0 0 0 T [ 0 Uv.iS aIvOIaan
v € 0 0 1 0 0 T 0 0 0 0 0 T aIvOoIa3an
£9 o L [4 14 [4 (4 L4 [4 S 8 14 € € OWH/AQY TUVIIAIW
6ET 9€ET ET (44 8 6 T 8 8 91 ST ST 8 €1 FYVYIIAIN
1SIOUYHISIA ALNDY
%€ET %TT %ET %01 % 0T %8 %6 %0T %L %8BT %tT %1 %8 % T %% AJNVANID0|
oL TS9 9 (4 (41 8€ S 0s €€ 08 69 19 ot 69 IVLOL
£} 4 9T S T T [4 0 0 0 9 [4 V] 0 6 HaHLO
vL LE 0 S 9 0 14 14 € [4 v S T € *SNI "WHOD
6 LT 0 0 0 /4 [4 0 0 Q 0 T L 0 YVLS AIVOIg3anW
€T S 0 0 (4 o 0 [4 0 0 0 0 0 ! QIVOIGIN
S0 ta 48 6T L4 9T L S [4} 14 ST ot 01 6 (44 OWH/AQY FUVOIAIW
wv 1 X4 4 8¢ [44 LT (14 vE (4 9z LS €E St €T 147 FUVOIaaN
:SAVA LNITLVd 3LNDV

T9¢ 1314 8T 6T 9T vt LT TT 14} [44 €T [44 (43 0t TYLOL
81 0T [4 T T T 0 0 0 T ! 0 0 € ¥iH1O0
0E ST 10 [4 T 0 [4 0 T T [4 € T T *SNI “WIWO0D
< 9 0 0 0 T [4 1] 0 0 0 T T T UVLS QIVOIaaW
S € 0 0 T 0 0 T 0 0 o (1] 0 T QIvVIIg3an
99 ot 9 € 14 [4 [4 14 [4 -] L S € € OWH/AQY TUYOIA3IN
oFT EET (] 8 ET 6 (1} it 9 0T St €T 8T £ 1T FUVOIAIW

: :SNOISSIWAY 31OV

5T0C ozot 020T 0zoT 0Z0¢ 0zot 0z0T ozot 0zoT 174114 610C 610C 610
- 8T0C 0z0Z/610T
alAd LER onv nc NNC AYH Hdv UV a3d NYEC J3d AON 120

TH0d3d TVOLLSILYLS LNIILVd ¥31N3D TVOIA3IW ISON NIT1D



lo 0 ) 0 0 0 ) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 S39UVHOSIA
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SAVQ LNFLLYd
[] 0 o 0 0 1] 0 0 1) 0 [i] 0 0 0 (suoissiwpy ¥OW)
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SNOISSIWAY
: : _ {aIIONIMS
82 T0'E z8'C 90'e LY'E ILe 182 LS8 00°'E 8b'e 59'2 9% 98'C TYLOL
6T0C 070t 0oz 0z02 0z0¢ 0zZ0T 0202 0z0z 0zot 0Z0T 6T0T 610Z
-8T0C | 0TOZT/6T0T
aiad d3s any mne NNC AYH udv UV 434 NVL J3aa AON 120




q

P0'T 8L'T looz ELT 89°'T L{T°T ST £9'T 9Q0'T 9L°¢ £T'C L6'T EE'T €T'C snsua) Apeq abelsay
08L'E CTEL'E 9FL'E L9L'E 6TL°E #0L°E SGL°E 988°E S99°E €CLE S99°E EGS'E ZL9'E £EG'E XN 38V S13ATT NOOH ¥/3
Z6¢ et €L 8L 18 z_ubﬁﬂuﬂu_
6TES 65CT SEY 98E 8EY 1s/10/1d
ET9% Z68E 842 PIT €TT GET 8LT 00z 192 £TP 65Y 0SE |80 £S5 (susIA paljig) SLISIA JHVD ¥S
£95S j000S [443) o 06E 0LE 8IE T9¢C ooy 9P CES 209 [1}]2 1154 3 VLOL
06T LLT 9T €1 ST 01 9T 6 [4° 8T 6T 14 o1 T SILIWAY-dI U3
6vT S0T L § L 8 8 9 9 14 L 8 €1 LT WaVv-NOLLYAYISA0 ¥3
90E (443 x4 1€ 0€ 4 €T [44 LT €L 114 [43 L1 9T SHIASNWVYL ¥3
Ze6t Sovy 962 Sov BEE 6CE TLT | %4 GSE T6E 3114 TIPS oty PSE dX3 ‘YWY D/d SLISIA ¥3
; IWOOY ADNIDYIWI
SvL 0SOT TL L8 SL 98 59 (114 £9 TT1 OIT LTT 0T 8ET S3d0JS/SDUS TVLOL
PEL 0T L 9L LL 18 9 LT <9 L0T 60T it 0T YET SLN3LLVd TVLOL
69 b4 S T S € £ 0 L [4 9 € € 9 YIHLO STANAID0OU|
TIS j089 6V 59 88 65 o 6 S VL <9 6L 65 84 S3d02JS TVLOL
T0s TL9 6 9 85 6S (4] 4 6 £ €L €9 9z 85 84 $3d00S dO
£ T o 4] 0 0 0 0 0 0 (1] T 0 0 $3d40JS S80
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 S3d400S dMS
9 L 0 T 0 0 0 0 0 T 4 [4 T 0 $3d00S dI
:S3d4008
PET 0LE (44 (44 LT LT 14 1T 8T LE £ 4 8€ 8 09 SATHIDAUNS ._<._.o._._
£Z¢ 0sE [+[4 1T ST 114 ora 8 L1 9¢ £V LE av 6S SATIADUNS 4O
0 9 lo 0 T T 0 [4 0 0 T T 0 0 S3THIDAINS S0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (1} (1] 0 0 SITHIADUNS aMS
L 1 r4 T T T 4 T T T T 0 4 T SATUININS dI
. SATHIADUNS
E£E6 618 TL 9s (4} 1S 85 9 ov¥ TOT ] 98 as 16 (dSOH'aMS'SB0 dl) SAVA Ld W10l
L8T 80T ot 14 01 €1 €T 1T L i 14 9T L4 qT (14 SAVA LNAILYd
[} 0ET L S r'4 (4 (1]8 [1}3 9 (41 (4 oT 129 6T S3IDUVHOSIA
E \4 0 T 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1] Q 13 dIl OL LIWaV
(44} TCE L S L TT € (1] 9 (4] 1T 9T a1 8T SNOISSINaV
. | : . . NOLLYAYASE0
6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (1] 0 0 0 SIDUVHOISIA
<T 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (1] 0 ] 0 0 ] SAvVdA LN3ILLVd
6 0 0 V] 0 0 1] 0 (1] 0 0 0 0 0 SNOISSINAY
: . . : : : 1IDIdSOH
610 0zoc 020 0ZOoT 0cot 020z 0zoc 0z0Z 020t ozoz 6T0T 610C 6102
- 8102 0zZ0Z/6T0T
|_dlAd d3s onv nc NNC AV Hdv v q934 NVEL J3a AON 120




Public Relations/REM Report
October 2020

Public Relations

LDL/Paluxy Pedal rest stop was manned by the admin staff at GRMC.

Drive thru Flu, the staff at GRMC as well as CareFlite volunteers gave 130 flu shots.

October is Physical Therapy Month, working with Tammie Apodaca, we have highlighted each therapist
from our outpatient therapy department with a photo and brief bio. We have also created 2 videos for
dry needling and have posted them to multiple social media sites. In posting the videos and bios we

have had several positive comments about our team and patient testimonials about their treatments.

Marketing to a select group of ortho’s, delivery a basket with goodies and information about out
Qutpatient Therapy Dept.

Working with Shelly Hooper for a community project for our seniors in local long term care facilities for
cards and notes of encouragement.

Weekly updates posted to social media with a press release from Dr. Vacek and county numbers from
Judge Chambers office.

Attended local marketing meetings either in person or via zoom.

Attended Lions Club meeting and Chamber.

We will host the location for a drive food drop off with the chamber on November 12" in front of GRMC.

Collecting and delivering food donations to Papa’s Pantry.
Working to finalize new website for launch.

Working with Somervell County Senior Center for drive thru lunch rotation.

REM
Kickstart My Heart Run, February 27, 2021

Golf Tournament fall of 2021



Mr. Reynolds:

As we discussed, attached is a summary prospective refunding scenario for refinancing of the
District’s 2008 bond issue. This issue is currently callable, with $11.04 million of callable
principal. As shown on the second page of the attached PDF file, interest rates on the existing
debt range from 4.63% to 5.13% in 2029 through 2038.

Based upon the assumed interest rates used in the refunding scenario, potential savings are over
$150,000 per year, totaling $2.64 million. These rates are indicative of approximate current
market conditions, and assume an investment grade rating from Kroll rating agency. There is
some concern that interest rates could increase somewhat leading up to or after the upcoming
election. However, the extent of any possible movement is not known.

Moody’s, Standard & Poor’s, and Fitch have all revised their rating criteria for hospitals and
healthcare issuers during recent years. Even for issues secured by property taxes, they are
emphasizing the operations in their analysis, and taking a negative position regarding the effect
of certain programs and reimbursements for rural healthcare providers. Therefore, Kroll is the
potential source for a hoped for investment grade rating. As we discussed, the ability to enter the
market to refund the issue in order to realize savings is predicated upon the issue achieving an
investment grade rating.

As I pointed out during our discussion, the District has not been compliant with continuing
disclosure requirements which were incurred by the County at the time of issuance of the 2008
bonds. The SEC requires that all non-compliance be cured, and that procedures be put in place
to assure ongoing compliance, in order for market participants to be able to handle an issue by a
municipal entity.

In addition to the information required to bring current the required disclosure items over the
past five years, I will need to evaluate operations of the hospital. In order to review and
evaluate, we will need copies of the audit reports for the past three fiscal years (2017-2019). It
will also be most helpful to have unaudited operations for FYE Sept. 30, 2020, as soon as
available.

Hopefully, this summary information gives indication of potential savings from
refunding/refinancing. We will be pleased to discuss at anytime. And, if it is desired to proceed
with the process to attempt to realize savings from the prospective refunding, we will initiate
everything with bond counsel: Bickerstaff law firm in Austin was bond counsel on the original

issuance.

I look forward to visiting with you. Please call on me with questions, to discuss, and for any
additional information.

Thanks,

George Williford
Regional Managing Director
Hilltop Securities, Inc.



Schedule 1
REFUNDING ANALYSIS
Somervell County Hospital District
Refund Series 2008
Preliminary / Subject to Change

Refunded Unrefunded New Refunding
Year Debt Service Debt Service Debt Service Savings
2021 $ 938613 $ - $ 937,057 $ 1,556
2022 934,975 . 779,000 155,975
2023 935,263 - 781,500 153,763
2024 938,919 - 783,000 155,919
2025 935,919 - 778,625 157,294
2026 936,794 - 783,250 153,544
2027 936,419 - 781,750 154,669
2028 939,669 = 784,125 155,544
2029 936,184 - 780,375 155,809
2030 935,947 2 780,500 155,447
2031 939,044 - 784,250 154,794
2032 935,475 = 781,625 153,850
2033 935,241 - 777,750 157,491
2034 938,084 - 782,375 155,709
2035 938,878 - 780,375 158,503
2036 937,622 5 781,750 155,872
2037 939,188 - 781,375 157,813
2038 938,447 - 784,125 154,322
S 16,870,678 S - S 14,222,807 S 2,647,871
Call Date Currently Callable
Maturities 2021-2038
Refunded Principal S 11,040,000
Average Coupon of Refunded Bonds 5.10%
True Interest Cost (TIC) on Refunding Bonds 2.77%
Net Present Value Savings $ 2,048,675

Percentage Savings of Refunded Bonds = 18.557%




Schedule 1a

SUMMARY OF REFUNDED BONDS

Somervell County Hospital District
Refund Series 2008

Preliminary/Subject to Change

Maturity Par Interest Refunded
Date Amount Rate Amount Call Date

2/15/2021 S 390,000 4.63% $ 390,000 Currently Callable
2/15/2022 405,000 4.75% 405,000 Currently Callable
2/15/2023 425,000 4.75% 425,000 Currently Callable
2/15/2024 450,000 5.00% 450,000 Currently Callable
2/15/2025 470,000 5.00% 470,000 Currently Callable
2/15/2026 495,000 5.00% 495,000 Currently Callable
2/15/2027 520,000 5.00% 520,000 Currently Callable
2/15/2028 550,000 5.00% 550,000 Currently Callable
2/15/2029 575,000 5.13% 575,000 Currently Callable
2/15/2030 605,000 5.13% 605,000 Currently Callable
2/15/2031 640,000 5.13% 640,000 Currently Callable
2/15/2032 670,000 5.13% 670,000 Currently Callable
2/15/2033 705,000 5.13% 705,000 Currently Callable
2/15/2034 745,000 5.13% 745,000 Currently Callable
2/15/2035 785,000 5.13% 785,000 Currently Callable
2/15/2036 825,000 5.13% 825,000 Currently Callable
2/15/2037 870,000 5.13% 870,000 Currently Callable
2/15/2038 915,000 5.13% 915,000 Currently Callable

$ 11,040,000

S 11,040,000

12



000°00S'2S

Aumduzay supics) omEM v

g sanurassdoli

() sBuneg anjep juasaid
000°000'TS 000°00STS 000'000°T$

000°005S

L

ettt e e s

%0C 0

%01°0-

T L, T TS, TP el s SIS . |
%00°0
= T SR S—— .
%0T'0

T %02°0

%0€'0

3 %010

%050
%09°0

Y
JUIWIA0A] 218Y }S3431u]

%0L°0

%0LT'CT

BYS'EVE'T

%eV0ET

859'071'T

%IVEET %9v8¥T %EIL'ST %38L9°91 WBIT9'LT %LSS'8T

LET'6ES'T  POO'6E9Q'T  TITOWL'T  S6TIVS'T  LIT'WY6T  SL9'800C

%L05°6T

£95'€5TC

%It 0T

¥92'652°C

(%) sBuines Ad

{$) sBuines pd

%0L°0

%090

%050 %0t°0 %0E'0 %0¢'0 %010

%010~

%0Z°0-

aduey) ajey 1sa19u|

a8ueyn 03 133lgns/Adeuiwiaig

800¢ saUas puniay

11s1g |eadsoH Aluno) jloatawos

ALIALLISNES SDNIAVS
4t 3jnpayas

|4



TEXAS WORKFORCE COMMISSION

REQUEST FOR TRAINING
SKILLS DEVELOPMENT FUND
COVID-19 SPECIAL INITIATIVE

Grantee: Hill College

BUSINESS PARTNER REVIEW AND REQUIRED INFORMATION:

~ BUSINESS PARTNER INFORMATION
|

Legal Name of Business Partner:

Contact Name & Job Title:

Contact Email Address

Contact Phone Number:

Business Street Address (physical location
required):

County:

City, State:

9-Digit ZIP Code:

Total Number of Employees Corporatewide:

TWC Account Number: (Account # under
which business partner reports employee
wages to TWC Tax Department)

4-Digit NAICS Code that Identifies
Industry: (You can find these codes here:
hitp:/www.census.gov/eos/www/naics .)

e :  BUSINESS PARTNER EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS
Medical insurance Prescriptions Educational Assistance
Workers’ Compensation Vacation 401K/Pension Plan
Dental Insurance Holidays Profit Sharing
Life Insurance ; Sick Days Other:

Important: TWC conducts internal reviews on all potential Skills Development Fund business partners.
TWC’s review includes an analysis of the fiscal stability of the business, as well as a regulatory integrity
review of the business partner’s standing with federal, state, and local governments (including confirming
payment of all taxes, determining the existence of pending administrative or court actions, and determining
whether there are any adverse factors related to the business partner that could impact the participation in a
grant).




Number of
NEW
- Employees in
Job Title SOC Code ~ this
: : Occupation to
- Receive
- Training

Number of
EXISTING

Employees in

this

| Occupation to

Receive

Training

Hourly
Wage
Range
Minimum
Wage

Hourly
Wage
Range
Maximum
Wage

This occupation is
currently:
*Working Full-
Time
*Furloughed
Worker
*Laid-Off Worker
*Other (Describe
below)

Note: New employees are those hired by the applying business within 12 months prior to TWC'’s receipt of the request for
training. Existing employees are those employed by the applying business longer than 12 months prior to TWC's receipt of

the request for training.

Wages for each occupation must be equal to or greater than the prevailing wage for that occupation in the
local labor market pursuant to 40 Texas Administrative Code § 803.13. TWC staff will confirm that the

minimum wage listed meets this requirement.

Skills Development Fund Grant Reporting Requirements:

1. Skills Development Fund grants require specific data on each participating trainee. This includes
information such as the trainee’s full name, Social Security Number (SSN), mailing address, birth date,
and other relevant information pertaining to the participant and training. *

There is NO alternative to the use of an SSN as the identifier of individual trainees participating in
Skills Development Fund projects at this time. TWC requires reports to contain an SSN for individual

trainees. There is no exception.

*TWC staff, Local Workforce Development Board (Board) staff, and TWC grantees must ensure the
security of personally identifiable and other sensitive information, and maintain such information in
accordance with TWC standards and security measures.

I_.\)

With regard to the above requirement, please address the following:

a) Has your company/organization adopted any policies that would prevent you from meeting the

reporting requirements outlined above? *

Applicant Response:

b) If so, how will you meet the reporting requirement outlined above if a Skills Development Fund

grant is awarded for the proposed project?

Applicant Response:

3. Please read the Business Partner Acknowledgement and Assurances on Page 3, and sign (e-signature
acceptable) to indicate understanding of as well as agreement to roles and responsibilities for

participation in approved training.

1%



Business Partner Acknowledgement and Assurances:
By signing below, the business partner hereby assures and acknowledges the following:

e The business partner provides equal opportunity without regard to race, color, sex, religion, national
origin, age, disability, or political affiliation or belief.

e The business partner conforms to all applicable federal and state laws, rules, guidelines, regulations, and
executive orders, and provides equal employment opportunities in all employment and employee
relations.

e The business partner will comply with the Fair Labor Standards Act (FLSA), 29 U.S.C. Chapter 8.
e The business partner does not serve on the Board of the Grantee.
e The business partner agrees to adhere to all reporting requirements, as well as the rules and regulations

governing this funding, including, but not limited to: Texas Administrative Code, Title 40, Part 20,
Chapter 803 and Texas Labor Code. Chapter 303.

e Project participants are full-time employees of the contracted business partner;

e The contracted business partner is contributing Texas Unemployment Insurance taxes for participants
that receive training under this grant award;

e By the completion of the training project, the wages paid to project participants under this grant award
meet or exceed the approved prevailing wage corresponding to their respective job titles; and

o To employ project participants for at least ninety (90) days after completion of training.

Authorized Signature representing Business Partner  Title
(e-signature acceptable)

Date




(abajjon H Aq uoiduosaq/eplL gor juswiedaq Aiejes a1ep aliH awep 2akojdw3
paynduj) gepod 00S Ajanoy
waun)

(*21a ssaappe awoH ‘B1epPYUIg ‘H#SS Supinpul papirold a¢ 03 PaSU [[IM UOIIEWICUI 3INJ3S |eUCIUPPY)
‘[eaipajA} @50y uB|D 10} uonediddy 213|dwo) 0] papasu $apo) DS dulw1ag 0} 123YsHIoOM

€



